Minutes

WIDCCC Advisory Committee Location:

WIDCCC, 524 Cleveland Blvd. In Caldwell

Conference/Video Information: Optional

Join the Microsoft Teams Meeting at the following link:

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-

join/19%3ameeting YTJjZTQ0NzgtZmU1Yy00ZTVkLWFhNWEtYzMxYTE2MDU2Nzhl%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22c8679a4d-fcef-44c7-8339-b6399dc28f6a%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%222bc8351e-6079-4364-b560-14b9149b3522%22%7d

Date: January 11, 2023 Time: 1:00pm – 2:00pm

Attendees: Vito Kelso, Karla Burleson, Rebekah Koepnick, Shawn Neumayer, Nikki Zogg, Sheri Ainsworth, Emily Baird, Emily

Straubhar

	Agenda Item		Discussion	Next Steps/Action
1:00	Call to Order	Vito, Vice Chair	Introduction and call for any additional agenda items.	
1:02	Meeting Minutes	Vito, Vice Chair	Call for any revisions to the December 14, 2022, meeting minutes. Approve November 9, 2022, meeting minutes due to lack of quorum.	Motion to Approve Minutes Motion made and seconded to approve December 14, 2022, and November 9, 2022, minutes. Motion approved unanimously.
1:05	SWDH Update	Emily, SWDH	• Youth Crisis Center update Cas Adams is the new project manager hired to implement the Youth Behavioral Health Crisis Center – start date is January 23 rd . Her previous experience includes working as the Health Equity Specialist for Project Filter. SWDH is working to finalize the lease for the location of the center. The location of the center will be housed in the old MSTI building in Nampa. Cas will develop the RFP for the operating provider. Once it is complete, Emily will share the document with the WIDCCC	



Advisory Committee. The go-live date for the center is anticipated for some time in the early summer, but there are renovations that need to take place so that may slow the process. The space is 19,100 square feet, which is more than needed for the youth crisis center. SWDH is engaging in conversations with community partners to possibly implement collocated services. However, the youth crisis center will be prioritized first to complete renovations. SWDH has several RFPs currently available on the website to support promotion and renovations for YouthROC and the youth crisis center. Nikki is also working on an RFP to assist with fundraising. Moving forward, SWDH will look to the WIDCCC Advisory Committee for guidance and best practices based on their experience assisting with the implementation of WIDCCC.

• On Demand Childcare update

WICAP is the community partner who will implement on demand 24/7/365 childcare for adults who need to access qualifying medical health services. The primary location for the service will be in Caldwell. This is a pilot project, and the goal is making the resource a reimbursable service.

Partnerships update/ discussion

Emily has been working to expand partnerships in the region, specifically with law enforcement and higher-education partners. Emily opened the conversation to ask if there are any other partners the advisory committee can think of who should be involved in community conversations. Advisory Committee members discussed the role of the Designated Medical Examiner and medical holds. This is an ongoing challenge and would require legislative action to amount to a change. Committee members recommended reaching out to outpatient providers to promote awareness of WIDCCC.

Fleet vehicle donation

The fleet vehicle SWDH intends to donate to Lifeways for use at WIDCCC will remain onsite at SWDH until further notice.

			Due to the contract between SWDH and IDHW expiring, a new RFP will need to be drafted for an operating provider – this contributes to the vehicle remaining on SWDH premises.	
1:20	Crisis Center Update	Shawn, Lifeways	Lifeways Crisis Center Update Shawn Neumayer presented. Census has decreased in January, with an average of 2 clients a day. As of January 16, 23 clients have accessed WIDCCC. Injury EMS is the new EMT provider. Victory Medical Transport ended their contract with Lifeways, effective January 15. WIDCCC is partnering closely with Emily to reestablish partnerships in the region. These efforts are ongoing. The internal renovations to the WIDCCC lobby are underway. There will be modifications made to the resources allowed inside the vending machine. The building owner has reservations around certain items but is overall accommodating to the service. Emily will continue to update the advisory committee with renovation progress.	
1:55	Wrap up	Vito, Vice Chair	Next steps and any assignments	Next Meeting: Wednesday, February 8, 2023